ORBAY
COUNCIL"'/
Friday, 23 December 2016

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 5 January 2017

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
\ Torquay, TQ1 3DR j

Members of the Committee

Councillor Ellery
Councillor Thomas (J)
Councillor Stubley

A prosperous and healthy Torbay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Lisa Antrobus, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207087
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
www.torbay.gov.uk

(1)




(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Tiger Lills, 3 Victoria Parade, Torquay
To consider an application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in
respect of Tiger Lills, 3 Victoria Parade, Torquay.

(Pages 3 - 33)



Agenda Item 5

ORBAY

COUNCIL ~——

Public Agenda ltem: Yes
Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a
Premises Licence in respect of Tiger Lills, 3 Victoria Parade,
Torquay TQ1 2BB
Wards Affected: Tormohun

To: Licensing Sub- On: 5" January 2017
Committee

Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208025
“f E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a Variation to a Premises Licence. The Premise is located within the
Cumulative Impact Area.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3  The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime
and Disorder” and the “Protection of Children from Harm”.

1.4  The matter must be considered on its own merits having received details of the
issues arising either at a hearing or by written Representations if all parties have
agreed that a hearing is not necessary. Having regard to the Representations
and issues arising, a decision must be made to take such steps as are
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. These are either:-

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence, or
(b) reject the application in whole or in part.

For this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

1.5 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Interested Parties and Responsible Authorities at
the determination of the matter.

forward thinking, people orientated, adaptable - always with integrity.

Page 3



2.1

2.2

2.3

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 34 of the Act for a Variation to a
Premises Licence. Details of the application are shown in Appendix 1. Only the
relevant pages of the application are shown.

A brief description of the proposed Variation is as follows:-

To allow Recorded Music from midday until 01.00 Sunday to Wednesday and
from midday until 02.30 on Friday and Saturday.

To extend the hours for the Sale of Alcohol from 10.00 until midnight seven days
a week by 2.5 hours each night to allow alcohol to be sold from 10.00 until 02.30
seven days a week.

To extend the hours for Late Night Refreshment from 23.00 until midnight seven
days by 3 hours each night to allow Late Night Refreshment from 23.00 until
03.00 seven days a week.

To extend the opening hours from 08.00 until 00.30 seven days a week by 2.75
hours each night to allow the premises to be open from 08.00 until 03.15 seven
days a week.

To remove 2 conditions from the licensing objective the Prevention of Public
Nuisance.

1.The DPS shall keep and maintain good order and decent behaviour in the premises
during the hours open to the public. No performance or exhibition provided shall be of
an obscene, indecent or objectionable nature.

2.The Licensee shall at all times ensure that persons on or leaving the premises and
using adjacent car parks and highways conduct themselves in an orderly manner and
do not in any way cause annoyance to residents or persons passing by.

The applicant has 7 additional conditions which are shown on the additional
sheet at the end of the application form (Appendix 1).

The applicant has applied to change the plan of the premises regarding the
basement level to add a new wall.

A copy of the current premises licence showing the licensable activities,
timings, conditions and the plan of the premise is shown at Appendix 2 of this
report.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met
the administrative requirements of Section 35(1) but is unable to issue the
variation to the Premises Licence, as relevant Representations have been
received from Responsible Authorities. The Licensing Authority is also satisfied
that the Representations were received within the appropriate time-scale, have
not been subsequently withdrawn and are not vexatious or frivolous.

We have received a Representation from the Police in relation to the Licensing
Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder” and the Protection of
Children from Harm”. This is shown as Appendix 3 of this report.

Page 4



24

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

We have received a Representation from Child Protection in relation to the
Licensing Objective “The Protection of Children from Harm”. This is shown as
Appendix 4 of this report.

There have been no Representations received from any other Responsible
Authority or any other Interested Party.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 35(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of
the Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 4(2) of Schedule 5 to :-
(a) The applicant for the variation of the licence against any decision to modify
the conditions
(b) Any person who made a relevant representation in relation to the application
who desires to contend
(i) thatany variation made ought not to have been made, or
(i) that, when varying the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
modified the conditions of the licence or ought to have modified them in a
different way.

Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-

(a) dismiss the appeal,

(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or

(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with
the direction of the Court,

and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Assistant Director (Community and Customer Services)

Appendices

Appendix 1 Relevant sections of the application form
Appendix 2 Copy of the current Premises Licence and Plan
Appendix 3 Representation from the Police

Appendix 4 Representation from the Child Protection

Documents available in members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

The current Premises Licence for the above Premise.
Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2016-2021.

Page 5



Agenda Item 5

'F)RB AV Appendix 1 rorm,
Oovhtu....._.-.:..—_.—-, ¥

Application to vary a premises licence
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand piease write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

e Llens Kendall o Antons TToygele

(Inse('t name(s) of éﬁplfééni)_ N
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number p[__l O]\

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance Survey map reference or description

"\—%'P Lills (M "Wﬁér(g‘\@l
2, Uickera fndo

Post town ( (S Rany Postcode =T\ Z @é
Telephone number at premiseg (if any,\_) OA OL 75 270 g;

Non-domestic rateable value of

remises £ 79;/ ZC.:O

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode |

Page 6



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? E‘é
[ Ne

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? ED| lMI\lA | |' Il' 'l |

Do you want the qroposed variation to have effect ilnj'glatlon to the introduction of the late night levy?
(Please see guidance note 1) [JYes No

2

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note

\/avg N of Plemises o

\e«d - iend vl ‘0\5\\\/\
A dd Mo 04. Yécoro\@ VLS| ¢

Ex\rQAS\c‘/\ O‘, \/1@0/5 {—o a\e v\\j\«\'
qJQSL\-ME’/\l’ S\ q, al\e o\

veuoe sowe corditors
(‘lO\O\V\'{M o‘_ nNew Cd‘oltLiovli

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected fo attend the premises at any one time, please N A |
state the number expected to attend: ’

2
Page 7



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick all

that apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) d
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) |
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) |
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) 4
f) reco‘rd[ed music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) IZ/
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) O
h) a!nylhi.ng ofa similar description to that falling within (&), (f) or (g) m
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) P
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) e

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 8



F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take !
place indoors or outdoors or both — please | Indoors [

tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors |

Day | Start ! Finish Both d

Mon .okl Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Sl

e hz.oeio

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
LJZ[‘@ Oleo. music (please read guidance note 5)

Thur
V2. 0220,

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
\2.co) 62— &)L for the playing of recorded music at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 6)

ST e:{, PermLH-qb\ heors \'o the SLoAv-
\L- o\ e

of ()e«m\k@ﬂ Uhoot 5 on Hhe \loﬂcwmj

ey

Page 9



I

Late night Will the provision of iate night refreshment IE/

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

Outd
guidance note 7) Hidoors ]

Day | Statt | Finish Both O
Mon 72, o Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

N ‘[o::o( +hot drwile

Tue (% %00

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
Z%‘ Q;PO??CZ: refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur
Fri Non standard timin se the premises
(22 C%’Cb for the provision of late night refreshment at different times
to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
Sat

read gmdance note 6)
"%‘D@%m als eve \I’C:Vl/\ e o
\AOQI‘S We skad—

Sun 'Zé.CD%ab - F@Nyl l/bo/S A \—Ine
é::’\lcnow«q Yasetsr Aan
J . |

I?age 10



J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises O
timings (please read guidance note 8)
guidance note 7) Off the ]
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both 2~
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

10\ 00 20 read guidance note 5)
Tue

1000|020

4

Wed

\D.o|CP2D

4
{

Thur o075 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

0.2 ===+ for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
i 0.t %] 1 New Meads eve {fon He
eA\fl;j (wer-uM\\"reoQ hools o dhe
Sat ool S -OF P‘@J’Y\/\\M WhWool's on
e fo\\owm% 0\613 .

S ho.solez %l
K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

N | A

13
Page 11



L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon &2 & oo, (5

e 0@ a5

Wed @g 63- ‘g

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

T open to the public at different times from those listed in the
U B % 1455 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

i e 2. 15

SR .25

Sun 1 e@ ro|c%. 15

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

ﬂvmex\ez - The Pret/%c:l/\ o{_ pob\nc'
Nolsance — Cand i ans \+Z_

14
Page 12




Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10}

QS eX\A‘-n\/\é]

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

“s e_x\SLt.x\bS
+—
Please sece Cluwtd/d leel—.

c) Public safety

A< e)(\f\-u/\c':&

d) The prevention of public nuisance

A= eXLS(-rwlo']

O\ ec::Se_ oo oMaced ek

e) The protection of children from harm

ﬂ S'e_;(\g{‘t;\ﬁ

Flgge 13



Proposed License conditions to be added to license.
Crime and dissorder

1.

2.
3.

On every occasion that the premises sells alcohol after midnight and then
closes after 00.30, SIA door staff will be employed from 22.00 until
closing.

There shall be no entry or re entry of patrons after 02.00.

On every operational day when door stewards are required who are
employed for front of house duties must wear high visibility jackets for
the entirety of their duty.

Prevention Of Public Nuisance

1.
2.

Noise or vibration should not emanate from the premises such as to cause
persons in the neighbourhood to be unreasonably disturbed.

All regulated entertainment shall be played through a limiter which is set
at a level agreed with the local responsible authority for public nuisance.
The limiter shall be made tamper proof and any adjustments to sound
levels shall only be made in consultation with the responsible authority
for public nuisance.

- The level of amplified music shall be reduced by 50% of the agreed level

set by the noise limiter at 01.30 on Friday and Saturday nights hours until
closing,

- No changes that increase the level of volume to the public address systermn

shall be made without prior consultation of the local Environmental
Health Department, this includes moving of speakers, addition or removal
of any equipment and the use of guest acts/DJs own equipment.

Page 14



Page 15



Poes T AL
JACESED BT WATIES

3

FEECOBOEEOO: * : ~HEH» © -HPbPbp

m@%[.}?

Magete Uaor Holde
Ory posaker exhrgasier | Wb or 2b ¢

Water eatigusher
07 erinpaster
Fooy exingaster

Fire blanke!

lime red

Sad tacket
Fre dom vl pord

Bell
tnl wn

Eut drethond wn

tite ioe ressting 2l tloang dor
o kept dorhad sht vhen ot it e

Ihr fre regshig st dosng door

or hept locked shut vhen ot o e

Pane il

Ratel tudb

hrea proleced by sponkers

Sarabler man valves

Area covered by feat detexters

Irdcator panel

Fakpendent emergency bhivg pord
vauhan sulih

Reset swiltch

Feemars ventlabion control

Repeater parel icrod

Repedter porel externd

MTF Hultyarparoe estagusher 35 Hre BSSLI
Electrically ren-conkalive (34 ¢ 100 ratey
Vewon paned

Area (ommed by smke defectors

SAf dosamy dovee

Site Locarion Plan [:12D0

Alteratrions to Licensed
Premises

2 Victoria Parade

Torquay
TQl 2BB
for

Lifestyle Enterprises (UK) Lid

Seprember 201 |
Ocale [:100 Sheet Al
Dwng O\ 1-034-|

Mar+in Cox MBEng
D9 Barcombe Heights
Paignton

TGS |PU

Tel/Fax OI1D0O2  B5H2782

Plans

Page 16

——




General Notes

All sizes, levels and dimensions o
be checked and verified on site
when warks commence

All discrepancies found to be reparted
back to the Agent Immediately

All deviations to the approved plans
to be agreed with the Agent prior to
implement-at-ion.

Fire Precaurions

Pravide new or upgrade the existing system to BS D829
type L2 slandard with heat derectors and bresk glass
call pointe located as noted, provide warning bells and or
audic warning linked +o sound system o be sudible
Hroughout the building with all doors dosed.

FD30s fire doore with vislon panele o be provided to
separate the |lobbies and etralrwell off all as noted
Emergency lighhting to be provided +o BS =266

and all signage fo be installed +o Be 266

Alarms and syetem o be Inerakled and commlisloned
Enno:ﬁm_.g..vg&&&nml._m_nggf
passed to the Building Inspector upon complei-lon

Page 17



| | beer store | |

| of
= .‘

switch gear | J.' || Uft control7

| lift . [\\ ”
*_ ;!e 18 _




: store
store
.
Lj/ -
;-J
boiler room
;-
\ 4

!‘:.

Page 19



{111

Page 20



Agenda Item 5
Appendix 2

s s 1091

LOCAL AUTHORITY

Torbay Council.

Licensing & Public Protection
ORB A i c/o Town Hall

Castle Circus
CIL T
(2242 ~—~ Hﬂ"- Torguay
TQ1 3DR

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, QR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Tiger Bills

3 Victoria Parade, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 2BB. Telephone 01803 203703

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- provision of late night refreshment
- the sale by retail of alcochol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARAYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Aclivity (and Area if applicable} Description Time From Time To

L. Late night refreshment {Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 11:00pm Midnight
On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours to the start of parmitted hours on the following
day

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Sunday 10:00am Midnight
On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours ta the slart of permitted hours on the following
day

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Sunday 8:00am 12:30am
On New Years Eve from the end of permitied hours to the start of permitted hours on the following
day

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES GF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES
- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

Page 21

Printed by LalPac on 26 May 2016 at 15 40 ||||"“|II“I""“"I""El""ll““"llllllll PL1091/45019  Page 1018




ki?icigsxfips\cé?liicence 1 091 |

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Glenn Kendall 4 Lauriston Close, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 5RX.
glenn.kendali73@gmail.com
Antonio Toffolo The Penthouse, Queens Quay,, Victoria Parade, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 2BB,

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE CCMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Linda Denise KENDALL 4 Lauriston Close, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 58X,

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSCONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. PA2087 Issued by Tarbay

B o

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager
26 May 2016

Page 22
ez [



kgregsxfigcé?liicence 1091 ]

ANNEXES continued ...

1)

2)

3)

4)

1.
2.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

ANNEXE 2
CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

General

available o customers in the following measures:-
(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii} still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available o customers on the
premises; and

(c) where a custorner does not in relation to a sale of alcahol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is
made aware that these measures are available.

A relevani person shall ensure thal no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price
which is less than the permitied price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1

{a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (DxV)
Where:-

{i) P is the permitted price

(i} D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol, and

{iii V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohal;

(c) “relevant person” maans, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence:-
(i) The holder of the premises licence
(i} The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises cedificate, any
member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and

{e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994,

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from the paragraph) not be a whole
number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”)
would be ditferent from the parmitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty
or value added {ax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohal which take place before
the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Substantial food in the form of table meals shall be available throughout the times the premises are open to the public.

A CCTV system capable of providing images of an evidential standard in all lighting conditions, particularly with regard
to facial recognition, shall operate throughout the times the premises are open to the public, with monitors behind all
bars and a recording system. All recordings shall be kept for 2 minimum of 14 days and copies of recordings shall be
supplied to the police within 7 days of any request.

Printed by LalPac on 26 May 2016 at 1540 ||||||“|||||mlmﬂmlmm|l||m"III PL1091/45015  Page 4 of 8



??;Srirrl?i:::oiicence 1091 ]

ANNEXES

ANNEXE 1
MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-

(a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his/her personal licence is

suspended.

2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.

3) (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, amange or paricipate in any

irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

{2} In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially
similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises:-

(a} games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to:-
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit {other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise};

(b} provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a
group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(d} selling or supplying alcohol in association with promational posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises
which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkennass in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that ather person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of disability).

4) The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.
5) (1} The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is

adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

{2} The designated premises supervisor in relation 1o the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the
premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older
age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either:-

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

6) The responsible person must ensure that:-

(a) where any of the tollowing alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic
drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is

T RT N |




kiii’cl"atnas;rr?iﬁs\cttei-;)oliiicence 1091 |

ANNEXES continued ...

3.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1.

Public Safety

1.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1.

Any identified defect in the CCTV system shall be logged at the premises and remedied as soon as reasonably
practical. The Palice licensing officer or Police licensing team shall be notified by email of ali defects, the action
required to rectify the situation and the time frame for such action within 24 hours of the defect being identified.

The premises licence holder and DPS shall carry out a risk assessment to determine whether there is a requirement for
door supervisors, if at all, in such numbers (in line with Torbay Council's licensing statement of principles) and at such
times determined by that risk assessment.

The DPS shall ensure that an incident book is kept on the premises and that all incidents are recorded therein on a
daily basis. This record shall include the full names of all persons involved if possible or practicai to do so. The
incident book shall be made available for inspection by a Police officer, a Police licensing officer or officers of the local
authority on demand, and such records shall be kept on the premises for a minimum of 12 months.

The consumption of alcohol within the pavement cafe permit area {if applicable) shall be restricted to the times
indicated within the permit and in compliance with all the terms and conditions specified therein.

Where one or more individuals are carrying out security activities, each individual must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority.

The DPS or a member of the management team shall attend at least two Torquay licensing forum meetings per
calendar year, and any other meetings organised by the palice in relation to high risk events.

On every operational day when door supervision is required then those SIA door supervisors employed in front of
house duties shall wear high visibility reflective clothing (jackets/T-shirls) for the entirety of their duty.

All drinks must be served in shatterproof glasses and no alcohol shall be served in glass bottles after 11.00pm from
which it is intended or likely that a person shall drink.

The DPS shall take all precautions for the safety of the public, the performers and the employees and shall retain
control over all licensed portions of the premises.

At least one member of staff must be trained in first aid.

A safe capacity of the whole premises and each floor of the premises shall be maintained at all times, Such capacities
to be agreed with the Fire Authority.

The DPS shall keep and maintain good order and decent behaviour in the premises during the hours open to the
public. No performance or exhibition provided shall be of an obscene, indecent or objectionable nature.

The Licensee shall at all times ensure that persons on or leaving the premises and using adjacent car parks and

highways conduct themselves in an orderly manner and do not in any way cause annoyance to residenis or persons
passing by.

Deliveries of kegs, bottles, food or other materials necessary for the operation of the business shall be carried out at
such a time or in such a manner as to prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby residents.

The handling of beer kegs, bottles and similar iterns shall not take place in the late evening, at night and during the
early morning when the noise generated could cause a nuisance, particularly outside buildings.

Bottle skips and bins containing cans or bottles shall not be emptied outside after closing but shall be dealt with the
next day during normal office hours.

The movement of bins and rubbish outside the premises shall be kept to a minimum after 23.00.

All staff shall ensure the customers leave the premises and immediate vicinity to the premises, quietly at the end of the
evening.

Printed by LalPac on 26 May 2016 at 15 40 I|||"|"|||||mlfﬂmmmlm||""mm PL1091/45019  Page5of8



(4 R
Licensing Act 2003 1 09 1
Premises Licence |
ANNEXES continued ...
The Protection of Children From Harm

1. Regular 1D checks shall be carried out and only current photo card driving licence and passporis shall be accepted as
ID.

2. Challenge 25 accredited proof of age initiative must be operated by all staff,

ANNEXE 3

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

None

ANNEXE 4
PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

Pnnted by LalPac on 26 May 2016 at 1540 ||I“|||| II|||H“HHIH#IMI|I|I|"“I|I PL1091/45019 Page 6of B



" iy
\
o0
a
o! Ogco)o
, Q= o
( oOo Q

5 .".__ ‘ ¥ \ I‘\.\ . oy
l\ W,
]_. -..5_ Lodie A oty %

Ground Floor Plan (exIst ng)

Licensed Plans

Page 27

“

B PADEOBORNEIO = ¢

EEs © - FB BB

fPiqgriig

T

LN O |

L]







Agenda ltem 5

Appendix 3
2 Devon & Cornwall Police
Licensing Team Licensing Department East
Torbay Council Devon and Cornwall Constabulary
C/O Torquay Town Hall Force Headquarters
Castle Circus EXETER
TORQUAY EX2 7HQ

TQ1 3DR
Telephone: 01803 218900

30 November 2016

Dear Sir/Madam
Tiger Lills, 3 Victoria Parade, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 2BB

| refer to an application for the Variation of a Premises Licence in respect of the above
named premises, submitted by the applicants, Mr Glenn Kendall and Mr Antonio
Toffolo.

Tiger Lills currently has the benefit of Premises Licence Number PL1091 which was
granted by Torbay Council on 24 May 2016.

This premises is situated within the Torbay Council Cumulative Impact Area and No
Drinking Zone, and is located within the ground and lower ground floor area of Queens
Quay at the junction of Torwood Street, The Strand and Victoria Parade.

The premises currently operates as a bar with alcohol sales taking place between
10.00 am and midnight every day of the week, with the premises closing at 00.30 am
each day. The licence contains a condition that substantial food in the form of table
meals shall be available throughout the times the premises are open to the public. This
condition means that table meals must be available when the premises are open,
however you will note that there is no requirement that customers have to consume a
table meal in order to be able to consume alcohol.

This variation application seeks to extend the sale of alcohol until 2.30 am with the
premises closing at 3.15 am every day of the week, to add recorded music to the
licence between midday and 1.00 am on Mondays, Tuesdays, Wednesdays and

Contact the police ch

Emergency ) 999 o §

Non-emergency & www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/reportcrime §6§ m

— . —_m

b4 101@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk ) 107 g%g
vy

g

4 Covernerant Standand

Stock code: SF615

Follow us m DevonAndCornwallPolice ﬁ)c Police
- age 29



Sundays, but until 2.30 am on Thursdays, Fridays and Saturdays, and late night
refreshment between 11.00 pm and 3.00 am daily.

In relation to the request for Late Night Refreshment to be included on the licence, the
police would draw your attention to the fact that the current condition on the licence
requires that ‘table meals’ shall be available throughout the times the premise are open
to the public. The police are of the opinion that it is highly unlikely that customers will
be consuming tables meals within this premises at 3.00 am, but would point out that as
the applicants have not sought to remove or vary this condition, the premises must
ensure that they are able to comply with this condition at all times. Therefore you may
wish to seek an assurance from the applicants that this will be the case.

The police consider that the granting of this variation will substantially change the
nature of this bar to a late night drinking and entertainment venue.

As the premises are situated within your Cumulative Impact Area | would take this
opportunity to remind you that your Special Saturation Policy states that where relevant
representations have been made, an application for a new Premises Licence, or the
variation of an existing Premises Licence, would normally be refused, where it is
anticipated that the application will add to the problems of crime and disorder or/fand
public nuisance in the area, unless the Applicant can demonstrate within their
Operating Schedule, that there will no negative cumulative impact on one or more of
the Licensing Objectives.

Having studied the application form, the police consider that the applicants have not
given sufficient consideration to your Licensing Statement of Principles 2016-2021 as
the following matters have not been addressed:

Paragraph 3.1 The Prevention of Crime and Disorder (Pages 14-17)

3.1 b) (i) Drugs Policy: The application and Premises Licence do not indicate how the
premises will deal with drug related matters or whether a written drugs policy will be in
place.

3.1 b) (v) Effective communication system: A Nitenet radio communication scheme
operates throughout Torbay and all licensed premises authorised to sell alcohol after
midnight are required to join this scheme. The application does not refer to this matter.

3.1 b) (ix) Door Stewards: The Premises Licence contains a condition “The Premises
Licence Holder and DPS shall carry out a risk assessment to determine whether there
is a requirement for door supervisors, if at all, in such numbers (in line with Torbay
Council’s Licensing Statement of Principles) and at such times determined by that risk
assessment”.

Page 30




If you read this condition carefully you will note that it does not flow due to a mistake
being made when Mr Kendall applied for the grant of the Premises Licence in May
2016.

At that time my Police Licensing Officer, Mrs Julie Smart, was contacted by Mr Kendall
regarding his proposed application and as the police did not consider that the premises
was likely to impact on any of the licensing objections, agreement was reached
concerning the wording of conditions. However when the application was formally
submitted Mrs Smart noticed that a few words from the proposed door steward
condition had been missed out.

The proposed condition was meant to read:

The Premises Licence Holder and DPS shall carry out a risk assessment to
determine whether there is a requirement for door supervisors and employ such
door supervisors, if at all, in such numbers (in line with Torbay Council's
Licensing Statement of Principles) and at such times determined by that risk
assessment.

At that time, Mrs Smart considered making a representation in order to request this
condition be amended but as it was unlikely that the incorrect wording of this condition
would be an issue she decided against this course of action, but noted that this matter
may need to be addressed at some point in the future.

Within this application, the applicants have now proposed a further condition in relation
to door stewards which reads “On every occasion that the premises sells alcohol after
midnight and then closes after 00.30 SIA door staff will be employed from 2200 until
closing”.

Whilst the police note that a further door steward condition has been proposed, the
police do not consider that it is sufficient to satisfy the prevention of crime and order
objective. The police consider that as the premises will become a late night premises
any door steward condition imposed on the licence should stipulate the ratio of
stewards to customers to provide clarity to those requiring to read the licence.

3.1 b) (xiii) Staff training regarding the requirements of both the licence and the
Licensing Act: The Premises Licence does not currently contain any conditions in
relation to staff training and this matter has not been addressed within this application.

3.1 b) (xiv) BIIAB Level 1 Award in Responsible Alcohol Retailing: Your policy indicates
that you REQUIRE all staff in premises selling alcohol after midnight to be trained to
this level within 3 months of commencement of employment. This matter does not
appear to be have been considered by the applicants.

Page 31



3.4 The Protection of Children from Harm (Pages 20-23)

3.4 b) Whilst the Premises Licence does contain a Challenge 25 condition, the
applicants do not appear to have not considered points (i) to (ix) of this section. The
police consider it inappropriate for under 18’s to be in vertical drinking establishments
after 9.00 pm, unless they are consuming a table meal in the company of an
appropriate adult when they may attend until 10.00 pm. Excluding all under 18's from
late night vertical drinking establishments within Torbay sends out a clear message to
these youths that underage drinking will not be tolerated and makes supervision of
licensed premises easier for door stewards and staff.

3.4 e) Staff training in relation to age related sales: This matter does not appear to
have been considered by the applicants as there is no mention of providing such
training, maintaining training records or having a written Age Verification Policy either
within the application or Premises Licence.

The police object to this application on the grounds that the granting of it will impact on
the existing levels of crime and disorder and public nuisance both at the premises and
in the area. In addition the applicants have not demonstrated that they have fully
considered the implications of selling alcohol for an additional 2 %2 hours each day at
their premises, or that they have considered the recommendations contained within
your Licensing Statement of Principles. The police therefore respectfully request you to
refuse this application in line with your policy.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact
Julie Smart on 01803 218900.

Yours faithfully

A\ Q.
A\

Superintendent M Lawler
Territorial Policing & Partnership Department

Page 32



Agenda Item 5

Appendix 4

Memorandum

To: Licensing Team From : Safeguarding and
Reviewing Service
c.c Contact : Lisa Jennings
c.c. Ext : 207185
c.c My Ref : L
For the attention of: Licensing Your Ref
Date 1 2/12/2016

Subject: Application for Variation to Premises Licence-
Licensing Act 2003

Premises Name and Address: Tiger Lills (was Tiger Bills), 3 Victoria
Parade, Torquay

a) | have no comments to make on the above application

b) The application does not meet the following licensing objectives:

i) Prevention of crime and disorder O
i) Protection of children from harm X
iii) Public safety O
iv) Prevention of nuisance O

because:- (please list those aspects of the application or variation that give
you reason for concern and why you have these concerns).

The application has requested to extend the sale of alcohol until 2.30am with the
premises closing at 3.15am but lacks suitable conditions to protect children from
harm. In order to ensure the safety of children | would like to see the following
condition included:

e No under 18’s shall be permitted on the premises after 2100 hrs, unless they

are consuming a table meal in the company of a responsible adult in which
case they can remain until 2200 hrs.

Signed: f

Date: 2/12/2016

Page 33



	Agenda
	5 Tiger Lills, 3 Victoria Parade, Torquay
	05012017 Tiger Lills Var App 1.pdf
	05012017 Tiger Lills Var App 2.pdf
	05012017 Tiger Lills Var App 3.pdf
	05012017 Tiger Lills Var App 4.docx


